From:

Subject:

Memo:

No.Ft.48-5432/2021 (FCA),
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the ' G

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) To: CCF Shimla.
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

Diversion of 5.4794 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of link road from Drawl to Jaishi Kms 0/00 to 7/965, within the
jurisdiction of Shimla Forest Division, Distt. Shimla (online no.
FP/HP/road/143552/2021).

Please refer to your office online EDS 5-1-2023 on the subject cited above.

The following shortcomings noticed which may be attended in all respect:-

As per the detail mentioned against Sr. No. B-2.4 of online part-I, the muck is
proposed to be dumped over 0.875 ha. of forest land whereas muck dumping
certificated as uploaded against the additional information details column at Sr. No.
5 of online Part-I states that the muck will be dumped in R/wall and B/wall.
Therefore, the dumping area my be reduced from the total proposed area. Secound,
the muck management plan as uploaded against the additional information detail of

Part-I is neither legible nor signed by competent authority.

The undertaking regarding eco-sensitive zone has been uploaded against the
column of additional information detail at serial No. 7 of online Part-I which does

not serve the purpose, the distance certificated is required to be uploaded.

As per the detail of villages as mentioned in B-2.3 of online part-I, four villages
have been mentioned whereas the detail of village as uploaded against the
additional information detail of Part-I is something else. Further, the detail of
village as mentioned in the certificate of beneficiary of villages is also different

which may be reviewed and corrected as per factual position.

The legal status of the forest as mentioned against he column No. 2 is not correct,

instead of mentioning legal status of land name of forests have been mentioned.

Since the area is vulnerable for soil erosion, hence the measures to be taken to

mitigate the possibility for erosion of soil may be furnished.



The financial outlay for CA has been mentioned 3412708 lac. against the column

NO. 13 (i) of online Part-II, which may be correct as per actual amount.

The complete proposal folder is required to be uploaded against the additional
information detail of online Part-I. The proposal can only be scrutinized after

uploading the complete proposal.

You are, therefore, requested to upload the all requisite documents
against the appropriate column by stating the column name & number where

requisite documents have been uploaded.

/ M/
Nodal Officerfc CF (FCA)
O/o P , H.P, Shimla-1.



